
 

 

For the attention Emre Williams 
 
Thank you for your letter dated 6 April 2018. 
 
Ashford Borough Council has received consultation on the above proposals and 
therefore has no further comment with regards to the adequacy of consultation. 
 
Regards 
 
Mark Davies 
Strategic Sites and Design team 
Ashford Borough Council.  
 
 
From: Kemsley Paper Mill (K4) CHP Plant <K4KemsleyCHP@pins.gsi.gov.uk>  
Sent: 06 April 2018 16:56 
To: Kemsley Paper Mill (K4) CHP Plant <K4KemsleyCHP@pins.gsi.gov.uk> 
Subject: EN010090 - Kemsley Paper Mill (K4) CHP Plant. Submission of a Development Consent 
Order application 
 

Good afternoon, 
 

Please find attached a letter in relation to the proposed Development Consent 
Order (DCO) application for Kemsley Paper Mill (K4) CHP Plant. The application 

has been submitted today to the Planning Inspectorate.  
 
Kind regards 

Ewa 
 
Ewa Sherman  
Case Officer  
Major Applications & Plans,  
The Planning Inspectorate, 3D Eagle Wing, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 6PN ;  
Direct Line: 030 344 45670 
Helpline: 0303 444 5000 
Email: Ewa.Sherman@pins.gsi.gov.uk  
Web: infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk (National Infrastructure Planning) 
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The Planning Inspectorate) 

Twitter: @PINSgov  
 
This communication does not constitute legal advice. 
Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.  
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Correspondents should note that all communications to or from the Planning 

Inspectorate may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for 

lawful purposes. 

 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended 

solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. 

If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. 

 

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned by 

Websense Email Security Gateway for the presence of computer viruses. 

 

 

********************************************************************** 

 

 

  

---------------------------- 

This e-mail , including any attachments, is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may 

contain marked material up to RESTRICTED and should be handled accordingly. 

Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may 

not read, copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. Unauthorised use, copying or disclosure 

is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 

Precautions have been taken to ensure that this is a virus free message but recipients are 

responsible for carrying out their own checks. This Council accepts no responsibility for loss 

or damage to any hardware, software or data resulting from this e-mail 

If you have received this transmission in error please contact the sender, and .delete message. 

 

----------------------------  
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